
Stogner, Michael 

From: Stogner, Michael 
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2001 8:52 AM 
To: Jim Bruce (E-mail); Tom Kellahin (E-mail) 
Cc: Brooks, David K; Davidson, Florene 
Subject: Richardson Case No. 12734 

This is to confirm the date(s) of the hearing for this matter as November 13 and 14, 2001. 
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J A M E S B R U C E 
Attorney at Law 

Post O f f i c e Box 1056 
Santa Fe , New Mexico 87504 
Telephone: (505) 982-2043 

Fax: (505) 982-2151 

FAX COVER SHEET 

DELIVER TO: Michae l E. Stogner 

COMPANY: o i l Conse rva t ion D i v i s i o n 

CITY: Santa Fe, New Mexico 

FAX NUMBER: (505) 476-3462 

NUMBER OF PAGES: 1 ( Including Cover Sheet) 

DATE SENT: 10 /24 /01 

MEMO: M i k e : The h e a r i n g dates o f November 13 th and 1 4 t h are f i n e 
w i t h San Juan Coal Company. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

This t ransmission contains in format ion which may be c o n f i d e n t i a l and/or l e g a l l y 
p r i v i l e g e d . The i n fo rma t ion i s intended only f o r the above-named r e c i p i e n t . I f 
you are not the intended r e c i p i e n t , copying or d i s t r i b u t i o n o f the i n fo rma t ion 
i s p r o h i b i t e d . I f you have received t h i s transmission i n e r r o r , please c a l l us 
at the above number and r e t u r n the document by un i t ed States m a i l . Thank you. 


